
From: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/8/2011 6:36:53 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Terry Family Brief 

Does Tim have all this info? 

From: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 4:14 PM 
To: ROBERT HEYER (SDO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Terry Family Brief 

This is great! Thanks again! 

From: ROBERT HEYER (SDO) [mailto:Robert.Heyer@usss.dhs.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 4:08 PM 
To: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Terry Family Brief 

Norma, 

I just confirmed the llam briefing time with Brian's father and he is good with it. 
The rest of the family has been advised to expect Dennis at 4pm in Flat Rock, MI. 
The telephone numbers provided are home telephone numbers. 
My mobile is 	Privacy 

It's been my pleasure to help 

Bob 
t,tnt Speci,t!, 

icP I UnitNI 

From: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) [mailto:Norma.Hernandez©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); ROBERT HEYER (SDO) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Terry Family Brief 

Mr. Heyer, 
Travel information for USA Dennis Burke and Timothy Jefferson is below: 
Flight: US Airways 230 
Depart: Phoenix(PHX) Wednesday, Mar 9 13:35 
Arrive: Detroit(DTVV) Wednesday, Mar 9 19:24 
Flight: US Airways 37 
Depart: Detroit(DTVV) Thursday, Mar 10 20:30 
Arrive: Phoenix(PHX) Thursday, Mar 10 22:52 
HOTEL: The Westin Detroit Metropolitan Airport 
Would it be possible to meet w/ Agent Terry's father at 11:00am instead of 1:00pm? We are worried that if they meet 
with him at 1:00pm, he may run late for the 4:00pm meeting w/ Agent Terry's mother. 
Could I please get your cell phone number, just in case Dennis needs to call you for any reason? Also, are the phone 
numbers you provided below home numbers or cell numbers? 
Thank you so much for all your help. Dennis' blackberry number is 	Privacy 

AZ0042971 
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Norma A. Hernandez 
Secretary to U.S. Attorney Dennis K. Burke 
United States Attorney's Office I District of Arizona 
Two Renaissance Square 
40 N. Central Avenue, Suite 1200 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 
p: 602.514.7583 I f: 602.514.7670 I norma.hernandez@usdoj.gov  

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:42 PM 
To: ROBERT HEYER (SDO) 
Cc: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Terry Family Brief 
Thanks Shoring up my flights and where to stay as I type 

From: ROBERT HEYER (SDO) [mailto:Robert.Heyer@usss.dhs.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:39 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: ROBERT HEYER (SDO) 
Subject: RE: Terry Family Brief 

Dennis, here is the address info: 

Josephine (Josie) Terry — Brian's mom 
Home address: 

i i 	
Privacy 	

i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i 
In attendance would be Josie, Michele, Kent Jr. and Kelly 

Kent Terry, Sr. — Brian's father 
Home address: 

Privacy 
In attendance would be Kent Sr. and Carol Terry 

Thanks again for doing this. 

Bob 

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in 
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is 
privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and 
should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. 
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